SENATE COMMITTEE ON TRANSPORTATION

May 19, 1997 Hearing Room C

1:00 PM Tapes 95 - 96

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Sen. Marylin Shannon, Chair

Sen. Ken Baker, Vice-Chair

Sen. Joan Dukes

Sen. Gary George

Sen. Mae Yih

STAFF PRESENT:

Lin Ludwick, Administrator

Paul Zolezzi, Administrative Support

MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD:

HB 2096 Public Hearing

HB 2534 Public Hearing and Work Session

HCR 15 Public Hearing and Work Session

HCR 26 Public Hearing and Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation</u> <u>marks reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

Tape/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 95, A		
004	Chair Shannon	Convenes meeting at 1:20 PM and opens public hearing on HB 2096.
HB 2096 PUBLIC HEARING		
010	Tim Josi	Introduces himself as representing House District 2 and states support for bill. Explains need for bill and provides reasons for supporting bill. Discusses bill formation history.

090	Barbara Ross	Introduces herself as representing House District 35 and submits (EXHIBIT A) . States support for bill and provides reasons for doing so
170	Chair Shannon	Closes public hearing on HB 2096 and opens public hearing on HB 2534. Discusses bill formation history.
<u>HB 2534</u> <u>PUBLIC</u> HEARING		
172	Lin Ludwick	Committee Administrator submits -A2 and -A3 amendments (EXHIBIT B).
175	Judge Randall Weisberg	Introduces himself as a Multnomah County District Court Judge and states support for bill. Explains bill and provides reasons for supporting bill.
250	Sen. Baker	Asks if violation has an associated maximum fine.
252	Weisberg	States that all Class B traffic infractions carry a maximum fine of three- hundred dollars.
278	Chair Shannon	Closes public hearing on HB 2534 and opens work session.
<u>HB 2534</u> WORK SESSION		
		MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2534-A2 amendments dated 05/14/97 and that the measure be FURTHER AMENDED on page
282	Sen. Dukes	2, line 13, by deleting "\$165" after "a minimum fine of" and restoring the bracketed material. Also that on page 2, line 21, "\$115" be changed to "\$140", and "\$165" be changed to "\$190".
	Sen. Dukes	2, line 13, by deleting "\$165" after "a minimum fine of" and restoring the bracketed material. Also that on page 2, line 21,
	Sen. Dukes	2, line 13, by deleting "\$165" after "a minimum fine of" and restoring the bracketed material. Also that on page 2, line 21, "\$115" be changed to "\$140", and "\$165" be changed to "\$190". VOTE: 4-1 AYE: 4 - Baker, Dukes, George, Yih
285	Chair	2, line 13, by deleting "\$165" after "a minimum fine of" and restoring the bracketed material. Also that on page 2, line 21, "\$115" be changed to "\$140", and "\$165" be changed to "\$190". VOTE: 4-1 AYE: 4 - Baker, Dukes, George, Yih NAY: 1 - Shannon
285 TAPE 96, A	Chair	2, line 13, by deleting "\$165" after "a minimum fine of" and restoring the bracketed material. Also that on page 2, line 21, "\$115" be changed to "\$140", and "\$165" be changed to "\$190". VOTE: 4-1 AYE: 4 - Baker, Dukes, George, Yih NAY: 1 - Shannon
285 TAPE 96, A	Chair Shannon	2, line 13, by deleting "\$165" after "a minimum fine of" and restoring the bracketed material. Also that on page 2, line 21, "\$115" be changed to "\$140", and "\$165" be changed to "\$190". VOTE: 4-1 AYE: 4 - Baker, Dukes, George, Yih NAY: 1 - Shannon The motion CARRIES.
282 285 TAPE 96, A 023 032	Chair Shannon Sen. Baker Chair	2, line 13, by deleting "\$165" after "a minimum fine of" and restoring the bracketed material. Also that on page 2, line 21, "\$115" be changed to "\$140", and "\$165" be changed to "\$190". VOTE: 4-1 AYE: 4 - Baker, Dukes, George, Yih NAY: 1 - Shannon The motion CARRIES. MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2534-A3 amendments dated 05/16/97.

	Chair Shannon	The motion CARRIES.
		SEN. DUKES will lead discussion on the floor.
072	Chair Shannon	Closes work session on HB 2534 and opens public hearing on HCR 15.
<u>HCR 15</u> PUBLIC HEARING		
080	Bill Penhollow	Introduces himself as representing Association of Oregon Counties and states support for resolution. Submits -A2 amendments (EXHIBIT C). States support for amendments and provides reasons for doing so.
157	Chair Shannon	Closes public hearing on HCR 15 and opens public hearing on HCR 26.
<u>HCR 26</u> PUBLIC HEARING		
160	Sen. David Nelson	Introduces himself as representing Senate District 29. States support for resolution.
169	Rep. Mark Simmons	Introduces himself as representing House District 58. States support for resolution.
190	Sen. Yih	Asks how much federal funding is available. Asks how many people use train.
200	Rep. Simmons	Discussing funding allocations and amount of train usage.
215	Chair Shannon	Closes public hearing on HCR 26 and opens work session.
<u>HCR 26</u> WORK SESSION		
220	Sen. DUKES:	MOTION: Moves HCR 26 be sent to the floor with a BE ADOPTED recommendation.
222		VOTE: 4-1 AYE: 4 - Baker, Dukes, Yih, Shannon NAY: 1 - George
	Chair Shannon	The motion CARRIES. SEN. NELSON will lead discussion on the floor.
	Chair	Closes work session on HCR 26 and reopens public hearing on HCR 15

HEARING		
249	Jon Oshal	Introduces himself as representing Tillamook County and submits (EXHIBIT D). Explains resolutions and states support for resolution.
298	Willis Worchester	Introduces himself as representing Marion County and submits (EXHIBIT E). Explains need for resolution and states support for resolution.
370	Chair Shannon	Closes public hearing on HCR 15 and opens work session.
<u>HCR 15</u> WORK SESSION		
378	Sen. Baker	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HCR 15-A2 amendments dated 05/16/97.
380		VOTE: 5-0 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
	Chair Shannon	The motion CARRIES.
408	Sen. BAKER:	MOTION: Moves HCR 15 be sent to the floor with a BE ADOPTED AS AMENDED recommendation.
410		VOTE: 5-0 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
	Chair Shannon	The motion CARRIES. SEN. BAKER will lead discussion on the floor.
TAPE 95, B		
020	Chair Shannon	Closes work session on HCR 15 and reopens public hearing on HB 2096.
HB 2096 PUBLIC HEARING		
025	William Bird	Introduces himself as a private investigator and submits (EXHIBIT F) States opposition to bill and provides anecdotal evidence in opposition to bill.
110	Sen. Dukes	Asks how thoroughly private investigators screen the informants who come to them wanting information.
115	Bird	Explains information sharing procedures of private investigators.
158	Tom Cropper	Introduces himself as representing Multnomah County and states opposition to bill. States opposition to language on line 21, page 1 of bill. States reasons why gaining personal information about others is sometimes necessary.
		Introduces himself as a legal investigator from Springfield, Oregon.

239	Mike Lynch	States that he is licensed as a private investigator by the city of Springfield.
260	Sen. Dukes	Asks what the requirements are to become a licensed private investigator in the city of Springfield.
270	Lynch	Explains procedures for becoming a licensed private investigator. States that some cities require licensing whereas others do not.
352	Lynch	Discusses section 12 of bill and cites ORS 810.416.
380	Chair Shannon	States that she will give Lynch a "note from mother" to get amendments drafted that satisfy private investigators.
TAPE 96, B		
020	Bill Liuio	Introduces himself as a private investigator and states opposition to bill.
104	Sallie Torres	Introduces herself as a private investigator from Springfield, Oregon and states opposition to bill.
160	Torres	Provides anecdotal evidence in opposition to bill.
230	Sen. Yih	Asks how many other states allow private investigators to access DMV records.
233	Torres	Discusses other states programs relating to personal information access.
235	Lin Ludwick	Committee Administrator submits (EXHIBIT G) for the record.
240	Chair Shannon	Closes public hearing on HB 2096 and adjourns meeting at 2:40 PM.

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Paul Zolezzi, Lin Ludwick,

Administrative Support Administrator

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

- A HB 2096 written testimony, Rep. Barbara Ross, 3 pp.
- B HB 2534 proposed amendments, staff, 5 pp.
- C HCR 15 proposed amendments, Bill Penhollow, 1 p.
- D HCR 15 written testimony, Jon Oshal, 3 pp.
- E HCR 15 written testimony, Willis Worcester, 1 p.
- F HB 2096 written testimony, William Bird, 2 pp.
- G HB 2096 written testimony, staff, 1 p.